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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 28 March 2022 2:01 PM
To: 'Dickson Liew'
Cc: remus_josiah_wee_sheng_yuan@defence.gov.sg; 'Joseph Sin'; 'Daphne Ton'; 

sarathy@shincon.sg; 'Teng Yee Mun'; 'Jo Moraleda'
Subject: RE: Traffic Accident Involving Our Veh GBK5997J & Army Veh 95206MID on 

11/05/2021
Attachments: MID95206 Police Report.PNG; GBK5997J Accident Report with Scene Photos.pdf

Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
 
We attached here with a copy of our driver police report for your easy reference. 
 
We have reviewed the matter and based on both parties report & accident scene photos, we are of the view 
that SAF driver is not liable for the accident. Please refer to Motor Accident Guide(MAG) Scenario 13(c) 
below for your easy reference. Your client should not overtake from the right at a road junction by travelling 
against the flow of traffic.  
 
In view of this, we regret to inform you that we are unable to look into your client’s claim. 
 
Thank you. 
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Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 

From: Dickson Liew <dickson@shincon.sg>  
Sent: Monday, 21 March 2022 5:57 PM 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: remus_josiah_wee_sheng_yuan@defence.gov.sg; 'Joseph Sin' <jsin@shincon.sg>; 'Daphne Ton' 
<daphne@shincon.sg>; sarathy@shincon.sg; 'Teng Yee Mun' <yeemun@shincon.sg>; 'Jo Moraleda' 
<jo@roxwell.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: Traffic Accident Involving Our Veh GBK5997J & Army Veh 95206MID on 11/05/2021 
 
Hi Hsiao Tong, 
 
I refer to our phone-conversation today. 
 
As per your advice, you are currently awaiting email reply from Singapore Air Force and you will be able to 
conclude the claim and reply to me by end of this month. 
 
Hence, we look forward to receiving your final conclusion by end of March 2022. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best Regards, 
Dickson Liew 
HR/Admin Manager 
Shincon Industrial Pte Ltd 
2 Ang Mo Kio Street 64 #05-01 
Econ Industrial Building 
Singapore 569084 
Email: dickson@shincon.sg 
DID: 6513 0161 
Fax: 6484 2221 
 
 

From: Dickson Liew [mailto:dickson@shincon.sg]  
Sent: Tuesday, 18 January 2022 3:51 pm 
To: 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)' 
Cc: 'remus_josiah_wee_sheng_yuan@defence.gov.sg'; 'Joseph Sin'; 'Daphne Ton'; 'sarathy@shincon.sg'; 'Teng Yee 
Mun' 
Subject: FW: Traffic Accident Involving Our Veh GBK5997J & Army Veh 95206MID on 11/05/2021 
 
Dear Hsiao Tong, 
 
I refer to our phone-conversation this morning in regard to the above mentioned vehicle accident claim. 
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I understand that your company LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd is the new appointed claim adjuster that 
taking over from PJ Knights Pte Ltd for Singapore Ministry of Defence.  
 
As spoken, the processing of the above mentioned claim has been going on for a very long time and is yet to 
conclude due to the previous claim adjuster of PJ Knights had been insisting on a traffic police investigation 
report for their conclusion.  
 
However, despite our numerous attempt in contacting the traffic police via phone calls and email since the 
beginning of the accident, we regret that todate we are yet to receive such investigation report from the 
traffic police.  
 
Nevertheless, on 15/06/2021 a traffic inspector namely Leflie Tan (Phone No. 65476151) who was 
returning my call and informed me clearly that since there was no people injury, hence no traffic police 
investigation report was required for this accident.  Leflie Tan also advised me to inform the insurance 
company to go ahead to conclude the insurance claim without waiting for the traffic police investigation 
report because no such investigation would be carried out (please refer to my email to Sharon as per 
attached). 
 
As such and since all relevant documentation had already been transferred to you from Sharon Ow of PJ 
Knights, kindly be requested to conclude the above mentioned accident claim soonest possible and we look 
forward to receiving your kind response hopefully soon. 
 
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
Sent: Friday, 3 December 2021 3:37 pm 
To: 'SPF_Feedback_TP@spf.gov.sg' 
Cc: 'sharon@jpknights.com'; 'remus_josiah_wee_sheng_yuan@defence.gov.sg'; 'Joseph Sin'; 'Daphne Ton'; 
'sarathy@shincon.sg'; 'Teng Yee Mun' 
Subject: Traffic Accident Involving Our Veh GBK5997J & Army Veh 95206MID on 11/05/2021 
 
Dear Sir/Madam,  
 
We are writing to request for a traffic police investigation report in regard to the above mentioned traffic 
accident. 
 
We are in the process of an insurance claim and according to the insurance company, although there was no 
people injury, but it was involved with a state property and since it is a government vehicle (Military 
vehicle), they need a traffic police investigation report in order to conclude the incident and the 
responsibility of the party. 
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Therefore, we would appreciate it if you could kindly provide us with a traffic police investigation report so 
that the aforesaid insurance claim can be concluded accordingly. 
 
Attached is the related police report for your easy reference and we look forward to receiving your 
favourable reply soonest possible. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned for any clarification or further information required. 
 
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


